XLy COLORADO

& Division of Reclamation,
/7 )

g Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

July 30, 2015

W. D. Corley

The Corley Company

2605 Constellation Drive
Colorado Springs, CO 80906

Re:  Southfield Mine (Permit No. C-1981-014)
Proposed Decision - Technical Revision Application No. 46 (TR-46)
Relocation of MW-NW Monitoring Well.

Dear Dr. Corley:

The Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety proposed a decision to withdraw Technical
Revision Application No. 46 for the Southfield Mine on July 30, 2015.

If you have questions or need additional information, please contact me.

Sincerely,

SSASNE

Leigh D. Simmons
Environmental Protection Specialist
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